
From: 
Snyder, Nathaniel l(b)(6) 
b)(6) 

To: 
CVE Working Grou~ 

CC: 
"Lonen Jonn 1(b)(6) I b)(6) I 

Subject: Fw: Domestic CVE update and information request 

Date: 2013/06/07 20:09: 13 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

All - we just now received this request from NSS. 

As mentioned at the last CVEWG meeting, we were expecting this request. 

The front office (CT Coordinator's Office) will take lead on this tasking, work the 
CVEWG, and with the appropriate channels to ensure we get NSS the best 
product. 

Please stay tuned, we follow up with more guidance. 

Thanks and have a great weekend. 

-Nate 

Nate Snyder 
US De t of Homeland Securit 
Cell b){6) 
Ema 
JWI 
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